
 
 

A.C.S.C MEETING MINUTES 

2022 FALL ACSC MEETING – OD RESORT (HOTO’s) 

NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC 

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2022 

 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 

ACSC Chairman Robin Morley called the Association of Carolina Shag Clubs meeting 

to order Saturday, September 24, 2022, at 10:00 am. Robin asked if there were any 

additions to the agenda. No additions were noted, therefore,  a motion was made and 

seconded to accept the agenda as written. Robin introduced the A.C.S.C Officers, S.O.S 

Officers and SOS Board Members. Robin also introduced S.O.S webmaster, Mary 

Gregory, S.O.S. photographer Robin Bivens, ,SOS Facebook Administrator Vickie 

Harrison, Carefree Times Editor Janet Harrold, and SOS Company Store Manager Judy 

Vick. Robin also noted that Ellen Taylor was in attendance earlier and thanked her for 

all she has done for our dance over the years. 

11.  A.C.S.C SECRETARY’S REPORT 

  ACSC Secretary Becky Berry informed all the presidents that inside their packets was 

an updated Officers/Directors and Committee members list, the ACSC treasurer’s 

report, and a flyer from Robin Morley and a voting slip for the election of the ACSC 

Officers. Becky asked if there were any corrections or additions to the 2022 Mid-

Winter minutes. There being none, Becky called for a motion to accept the minutes as 

written. Motion to accept was made, followed by a second. The minutes were approved 

and will be recorded in the permanent records as written with those corrections made.  

 

 

 

 



111. A.C.S.C TREASURER’S REPORT 

ACSC Treasurer Cecil Martin presented the treasurer’s report. Cecil noted that there 

was only 1club with outstanding club dues at this time.  Motion was made to accept the 

treasurer’s report. The report was seconded and approved as presented. The Treasurer’s 

report will be recorded as written. Cecil stated that the Charitable Foundation donated 

to the HOFF 1000.00, Ellen Taylor Foundation a 2000.00 donation, Camp Kemo a 

1000.00 donation and Camp Cole a 1000.00 donation. 

IV.  A.C.S.C CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

ACSC Chairman Robin Morley asked Jim Hearn to come forward to speak on the     

CSA.  Jim thanked all the ACSC Shag Clubs who helped make this year so successful. 

Jim stated that they had developed a new approach to get the word out for the CSA.  

They now have an app you can place on your phone, and it is a private site so you do not 

have to worry about getting spam from this site.  Just scan the QR code and it will take 

you to the site. 

Robin called Al Guazzo, Nominating Chairman to come forward to speak on the ACSC   

Board elections. Al thanked Minette Thompson and Donna Williams for serving on the 

nomination committee. Al noted that Robin Morley was running as Chairman, Candy 

Long as Vice Chairman, Becky Berry was running as Secretary and Cecil Martin as 

Treasurer.  Al asked the club presidents to get out their voting slips and vote.  All four 

were elected to serve a two year term.   

    

Robin asked everyone to please be careful when walking on the sidewalks. She stated    

to please don’t get in a hurry or walk while on your cellphones as several people had  

fallen recently. Robin also asked that any club still had any of their 2022 SOS cards to  

please see Wanda Cavin to return them and settle any monies that may be owed. Robin  

also remined everyone that there would be a mini ICON Workshop immediately after the  

 ACSC Meeting. 

 

Robin thanked everyone for their donations to the HOFF and asked that if your club had 

not sponsored a hole yet to please consider sponsoring one for the golf tournament.  

 

V.  A.C.S.C VICE CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

Lisa welcomed everyone to the meeting.  Lisa stated that there were several clubs who 

had requested a Past President’s pin and for them to see her after the meeting.  Lisa 

stated that her workshop today was called “Making of a Champion”,  Lisa stated that 

inside her sheets were a checklist for the club presidents to use.  Lisa encouraged the 

presidents to dream big, set goals, to believe in your capabilities, to be willing to listen 

and to learn new things, to be committed to your goals and to serve with a passion.  

Lisa asked two club presidents to come forward and give examples of how their clubs 



had survived the pandemic.  First to speak was Renee Baker of Lancaster Shag Club.  

Whit Blanton of Sumter Shag Club spoke next.   

VI.  S.O.S. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  

 Ronnie Gregory, SOS Chairman, welcomed everyone back and stated it had been a 

good week at SOS. Ronnie thanked all involved who helped make Fun Sunday and Fun 

Monday a success.  Ronnie stated that Duck’s had come on strong as not only a 

supporter but as a sponsor to show their commitment to SOS.  Ronnie thanked Pirate’s 

Cove also for joining in again supporting SOS.  Ronnie stated that SOS/ACSC officers 

strive to work with and support each of the clubs.  Ronnie thanked John Carpenter for 

bringing back again in the fall Singles Night and felt sure we would offer it again. 

Ronnie called Kevin Harrell to come forward and give an update on Fun Sunday and 

Fun Monday.  Kevin stated that it was a lot of work but with the help of many it was a 

success.  Kevin reminded everyone that the sale of Fun Monday tickets is what helps to 

cover the cost. Presidents were reminded to please turn any unsold Fun Monday tickets 

to Rosemary Parten. Ronnie stated that winners of Fun Monday had been notified and 

that Rosemary would recognize the winners at Mid-Winter meeting 

Ronnie asked Susan Harrell to come forward to speak on behalf of Terry McCoy 

regarding the theme for the Spring SOS parade.  Susan stated the theme for the parade 

will be The Good Old Days.  Susan stated that Terry would speak more on it at Mid-

Winter meeting. 

Ronnie asked Foster McKinney, SOS Treasurer, to come forward and give an update of 

SOS funds.  Foster stated that in the 34 years he has served that SOS had never 

experienced anything like the last five years.  Foster gave out copies of his report and 

went over it with the presidents.  

Ronnie asked Ron Whisenant, SOS President to come forward. Ron gave a brief update 

on card sales and stated that he was optimistic about the future of SOS.   Ron 

recognized Mike Rink and Ken Hudspath, who were in attendance for the meeting and 

thanked them for their years of prior service.  Ron stated that new card sales during Fall 

Migration were very encouraging.  Ron stated that the HOFF Golf Tournament would 

be held November 5th, 2022 and encouraged clubs to enter a team or to sponsor a hole 

to support the Hall of Fame Foundation. 

VII.  OLD BUSINESS 

 No old business to report. 

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS 



    No new business to report. 

IX.  CLUB PARTY INFORMATION 

None noted at this meeting. 

X.  ADJOURN 

  Motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. 

     

Respectfully submitted,        

__Becky Berry__ 

Becky Berry, A.C.S.C Secretary 


